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Begin forwarded message:

From: MESA Genetics PP
<genpp@uw.edu>

Subject: RE: MESA review request for
TOPMed manuscript

Date: April 29, 2020 at 10:45:11 AM PDT
To: Adrienne M Stilp <amstilp@uw.edu>,
MESA Genetics PP <genpp@uw.edu>
Cc: "Cathy C. Laurie" <cclaurie@uw.edu>

Hi Adrienne,

Thank you for checking in. | apologize for
the delay. The MESA Genetics P&P
Committee reviewed and approved your
TOPMed pen draft (G 734), Phenotype
Harmonization of Retrospectively-collected
Data in the NHLBI Trans-Omics for
Precision Medicine (TOPMed) program.
Please see the attached memo for details
and let me know if you have any questions.
Good luck with journal submission, and
please let me know when it has been
accepted and published.

Best,
Ellen

From: Adrienne M Stilp <amstilp@uw.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 9:50 AM
To: MESA Genetics PP <genpp@uw.edu>
Cc: Cathy C. Laurie <cclaurie@uw.edu>
Subject: Re: MESA review request for
TOPMed manuscript

Hi Ellen,

I'm just checking in about this manuscript
since | haven't heard back from the MESA
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